Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 1:27 PM

To: admin-d; SUR; assignments

Cc: Ng Chen How; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim

Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10018606/CH || Ol- SLL6920A (Silver) TP- SNG5045K || Est:
$0.00 || SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

Attachments: C10018606.zip

Hi Team

We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey for the TP vehicle number: SNG5045K

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Contact: Julie - 90996204
Please find attached GIA reports for your reference.
Best regards,

Salizawati Haizar
Admin Executive, Claims

F +65 6725 0853
E salizawati.h@budgetdirect.com.sg

----- Original Message-----

From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 10:31 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Ng Chen How <chenhow.ng@budgetdirect.com.sg>; admin@speedwerkz.biz

Subject: Re: PRI Request on 14.11.2022 || Ourf: C10018606/CH | | ARRANGE PRI FOR SNG5045K (SLL6920A)

Dear Saliza
We are please to choose LKK to inspect our client vehicle
Looking forward to hear from you soon

Regards,

Julie (Claim Department)
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

ROC: 202127390C

Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

DID: 90996204



————— Original Message-----

From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2022 8:48 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: admin@speedwerkz.biz

Subject: Re: ARRANGE PRI FOR SNG 5045K (YOUR REF: SLL 6920A)

Dear Officer In charge

To date no surveyor list was given
Kindly advised

Looking forward to hear from you soon

Br,
Julie

———————— Original Message --------
Subject: ARRANGE PRI FOR SNG 5045K (YOUR REF: SLL 6920A)
Date: 2022-11-14 13:46
From: info@speedwerkz.biz
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Dear Sir/Madam
"WITHOUT PREJUDICE"
Kindly arrange surveyor to inspect our client vehicle at

SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

Person in Charge - Kent (9619 5936)

Regards,

Julie (Claim Department)
SpeedWerkz Pte Ltd

ROC: 202127390C

Add: 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-73 Autobay@Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

DID: 90996204



